Pages 3-22

Pages 23-24

Pages 25-36

JOSHUA PASIN
ATCKR DISTRICT

Proudly providing water from an ancient
source ....well into the future.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2020, AT 6:30 P.M.
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT

This is the time set aside for public comment on any District-related matter not
appearing on the agenda. Government Code prohibits the Board from taking action on
these items, but they may be referred for future consideration. Please state your name
and limit your comments to 3 minutes.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Matters on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and will be enacted in
a single motion without discussion. Any Board member or member of the public may
request that an item be removed from the Consent Calendar and acted on separately.

e December 2019 & January 2020 Check Registers (reviewed by the Finance
Committee on February 12, 2020).

e Draft Minutes — February 5, 2020

CONSIDER AWARDING CONTRACT FOR CODIFICATIONTO
MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION AT A COST OF $14,690 INCLUDING A
30% CONTINGENCY FEE — Recommned that the Board of Directors approve
contract to Municipal Code (reviewed by the Finance Committee on February 12,
2020).

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT - Mark Ban

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 1 of 36



9. DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED, COMMENTS AND
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS -
e Kathleen Radnich, Public Information Consultant

e Mojave Water Agency Technical Advisory Committee — February 6, 2020 —
Director Hund

e JBWD Finance Committee — February 12, 2020 - President Johnson & Vice
President Unger

¢ Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors — February 13, 2020, Vice President
Unger
10. FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES —

e ASBCSD Dinner — Sierra Lakes Golf Club — February 24, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.—
Director Reynolds

e Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors -February 27, 2020, at 9:30 a.m. —
Director Reynolds

e Citizens Advisory Council — March 10, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. — Chairperson Karen
Tracy

e Finance Committee — March 11, 2020, at 9:00 a.m.— President Johnson & Vice
President Unger

e Water Resources & Operations Committee — March 11, 2020, at 10:30 a.m. —
Director Hund & Director Reynolds

e Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors — March 12, 2020, at 9:30 a.m. —
Director Floen

11. ADJOURNMENT -

INFORMATION

The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item. Any person with a disability who requires
accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior
to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public
inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours.

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 2 of 36



m Joshua Basin Water District

i
Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date  Paymant Type
Payable 8 Payable Type Payable Dale Payahle Descripilan
Bank Code: AP-AP Cash
000575 AFSCME LOCAL 1502 12/04/20159  Regular
AFSCMELL19 Invoice 12/04/2019 EE UNION DUES - NOV 19
000550 ASSOCIATION DF THE 5.8, CO. SPEC. DISTRICTS 12/04/2019  Regular
ASBCSD12021%  Invoke 12/D4/2019 2020 MEMBERSHIP
013863 ATKINSDN, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUDAND ROM 12/04/2019  Regular
581782 Invoicn 12/04/2018 LEGAL SERVICES THRU 10/31/19
000214 BABCOCK LABORATORIES, INC, 12/0412019  Regular
BX91643:-2287  Invoka 12/04/2019 SAMPLING - DOLLAR GENERAL
004110 BURRTEC WASTE & RECYCLING SVCS 12/04/2019  Regulsr
Ewi19 Involce 12/04f3019 TRASH & RECYCLING {OFFICE) - DEC 19
BW12198 Involce 12/04/2019 TRASH REMOVAL {SHOP} - DEC 15
GO1RSD CLIMICAL LAB OF 5.8. INC 12/0472019  Regubar
921635 Involce 12/04/2019 HOMC WWTP SAMPLING- OCT 19
000237 COLONIAL LIFE B ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO, IN 12/04/2015  Regular
3990561-110527 invoke 12/04/2019 EE LIFE INSURANCE - NOV 19
013365 IMAGE SOURCE 12/04/2019  Regular
25AR1037052 Involce 12/04/2018 SHOP EXPENSE 10/01/19- 10/31/19
002200 DEPT OF THE INTERIOR-BAM 12/84/2019  Reguhar
1020013200 Inveice 110472019 RIGHY OF WAY RENTAL - 2020
2020013203 tovolce 12/04/2019 RIGHT OF WAY RENTAL - 2020
013876 FIVE STAN GYM & FITNESS LLC 12/04/2013  Regulsr
|NVDgOL Irvolce 12/04/2019 WELLNESS PROGRAM - ANNUAL CORPOR
000228 C & SELECTRIC 12/04/2019  Regular
2848 Irweica 23/04/2013 BUHDING MAINTENANCE - SHOP
315 Invoicn 12/04/1019 ALARM UPGRADES @ SHOP
03222 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS INC. 12/04/2019  Regular
EC1219 Invoke 12/04/2019 HOMC WWTP - TELEPHONE
009054 KATHLEEH ). RADNICH 12/04/2019  Regular
1911374 Imvolee 12/04/201% PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES
19241721 involce 12/04/2018 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES
003930 NES 12/04/2019  Regudar
111900002 Invoke 12/04/2015 CMM ADMIN- ANNUAL REPORTING
000070 ONLUNE INFORMATION SERVICES, INC, 12/04/201%  Regular
969222 Involce 12/04/20315 1B VERIF, SERV. THRY 11/30/19
008415 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 313/04/2019  Regular
218949667 trvolkce 12/04/2019 SHOP EXPENSE
41833668 Involce 12/04/2019 SHOP EXPENSE
013832 RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP 12/04/2015  Hagular
Ar120419 Invoiee 12/D4/2019 DISTRICTING 2019 - DEMOGRAPHER
VENO1020 SOUTHWEST NETWORKS, INC. 12/04/2019  Regular
VENO1020 SOUTHWEST NETWORKS, INC. 12/04/2019  Regular

*Check Report IBWD
By Check Number
Date Range: 12/031/2019 - 12/31/2019

Diszotint Amatnt  PaymentAmounl Humber
Discount Amount  Payable Amaunt

0.00 590.68 61863
0.00 59068

0.00 00,00 &1870
0.00 300,00

0.00 4,22048 B1EM
0.00 4,22048

0.00 17.00 s1a72
0.00 17.00

.00 444,19 61873
0.00 15658
000 28768

0.00 123500 61874
0.00 1,135.00

0.00 215164 61875
0.00 2,251.64

0.00 7504 61876
0.00 75.08

0.00 16,538.50 B6iG?7
0.00 500.00
000 16038.50

0.00 411000 61878
0.00 4,110.00

0.00 3265.00 £1879
0.00 280.00
0.00 3,485.00

o.00 204.15 61880
0.00 104.15

o.00 323060 61881
0.00 655.20
0.00 575.40

o.00 1,285.00 61882
000 1,295.00

0.00 14585 51883
000 14685

0.00 153,35 61834
0.06 5598
.00 9737

0.00 6,84000 61885
9.00 £,840.00

000 -14,461.25 61836

000 18,461.25 51386

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 3 of 36



*Check Report JAWD Date Rangs: 12/01/2019 - 12/31/2¢

Vendor Number Vandar DBA Name Payment Datz  Payment Type Discount Ampunt  Paymant Amount  Mumbar
Payablz d Payable Type Paypable Date  Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
1311039 tvelee 12/04/1019 SUPPLEMENTAL IT SERVICES (AMC) - THR 0.00 54125
13-120045C tnvolce 12/04/2019 OFFICE 385 MONTHLY MAINT « JAN 20 0.00 E0£.00
13:12020%C tavoice 12/04/2019 IT SERVICES » 1/20-3/20 0.00 13,014.00

0099120 STANDARD INSURANCE CO 12/04/2018  Regular 6.00 1,140.75 61887
811219 tnvoke 12/04/2019 EE LIFE INSURANCE - DEC 18 0.00 1,140.75

013849 TERRA VERDE ENERGY LLC 12/04/2018  Regular 0.00 14,039.91 61888
185 tnvolce 12/04/2019 SOLAR FEASIBILITY STUDY 0.00 14,09991

010650 TYLER TECHNOLDGIES 12/04/3019  Regular 0.00 5500.00 61889
Q152776899 tnvoice 12/04/2019 SERVICE ORDER AP) & ANNUAL MAINT 11 0.00 5,500.00

010330 UTIJQUEST LAC, 12/04/2019  Regulwr 0.00 257.08 61830
283504-Q Invoice 12/04j2019 CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE 0.00 257.08

011515 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR CO. 22/0412019 Regular 0.00 3400 61891
WE103119 Involce 12/04/2019 PEST CONTROL SERVICES - SHOP 0.00 34.00

003618 SAMS MARXET 12/05/2019 Regular 0.00 1,063.40 61892
SM050319 Ievnlice 12/08/2019 SHOP EXPENSE 7/19 -9/19 0.00 1,063.40

001558 CENTRATEL LLC 12122015 Regular 0.00 464,11 61503
131202252101  iInvolee 12/12/2015 DISPATCH SERVICES - NOV 19 0.00 464.11

0O4720 INLAND WATER WORKS 12/13/2019 Regular 0.00 188.56 61904
1029615001  Imvolce 23/12/2019 SMALL TOOLS - CIRP 0.00 18856

005054 KATHLEEM 1. RADNICH 13/12/2019 Regular 0.00 751,60 61905
1912011 Invalce 12/12/2019 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 0.00 151.20
1212081 Involce 12/12/201% PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 0.00 500.60

00&507 MeMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY 12/112019 Regular 0.00 63,81 51506
41129544 Involce 12/12/2019 PUMPING PLANT SUPPLIES 0.00 &8

013799 MICHAEL A, WALSON 12/12/2019  Regular 0.00 3,602.45 651507
24072 Invoice 12/12/2019 KITCHEN REMODEL 0.00 3,681.45

013361 QUINN COMPANY 12/12/2019  Regular 0.00 84525 61908
WOG00008427  Invoice 12/122019 GENERATOR REPAI: GR-4 0.00 84528

000091 SAN BEANARDINO COUNTY RECORDER 12/13/2019  Regular 0.00 800 51509
SA120419 Invoica 12/12/2019 RELEASE DF A LIEN 0.00 a00

013875 SCFUELS 12/12/2019 Regular a.00 4,45653 61910
Q737857-W Involce 1212121019 FUEL FOR VEHICLES 0.00 2,592.39
(73786818 Involce 22/12/2019 FUEL FOR VEHICLES 000 1,864.14

013352 SPENCER LAYMOR 12/12/2019  Regular 0.00 120.00 61911
520419 involce 2122019 REIMB:; D) TESTING & CERTIFICATE 0.00 110.00

000233 NAPA ALITO PARTS 12/12/2019  Regutar 0.00 295636 61912
297060 trvoice 12/12/2019 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 000 136.74
20140 Cradit Mamo 12/12/2019 CORE RETURNS 0.00 -172.91
303458 Invoice 12/12/201% SHOP EXPENSE 0.00 55.76
Apazag Invoke 12/12/2019 INTERSTATE DUMP/PIPE HAULER MAINTE 050 63.05
204999 Involce 12/12/2018 SHOP EXP K, VEMICLE MAINT: V27, 28, 29, o500 42559
53e3 Involce 12/12/201% PUMPING PLANT SUPPLIES 0.00 30493
205546 Involce 12/12/2018 PUMPING PLANT SUPPLIES 0.00 35081
205990 Involce 12/12/2039 SMALL TOOLS B VACUUM MAINTENANCE 0.6 83L20
306266 {nvolce 12/12/2019 SMALL TOOLS - DISTRISUTION & CIRP 0.00 91.32
296191 Involce 12/12/2019 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE: V27 0.00 115.78
306298 involee 1211242018 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE: V27 0.0 520
306550 trvoles 1/1212018 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE: V24, 25, 32,33 noo 97

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 4 of 36



®Check Report BWD

Vendor Number
Payablew
306738

000501
0637835

004720
£2030022.001

000156
1200337
1900398

013566
106595

000238
12534

0ORALS
22304852
22300667

008414
1213

VEN01020

Vendor DBA Name

Payable Type Payabla Date
invokee 12/12/201%
..vnu.l

ACWA/JIPIA

Invoice 12/19/2019
ANNE ROMAN

Invoice 12/1%9f201%
BASCOCK LABORATORIES, INC.

livoke 12/19/2019
Invoice 13/19/2019
CALIFORNIA RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION
Involcs 11/19/2019
PROVIDENCE PUBLICATIONS, LLC
Invokee 12/19/2019
COLANTUDND, HIGHSMITH & WHATLEY, PC
Involce 32/19/2039
IMAGE SOURCE

Invoice 12/19/201%
GARDA CL WEST, INC,

nvolce 12/19/2019
TNLAND WATER WORKS

Involce 12/19/12019
FORSHOCK

Iwoke 12/18/2019
Invoke 12/1%/201%
OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR-RECORDER-CLERK
Invalce 12/19/2018%
PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS

Invales 13/19/201%
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Involce 12/19/2019
Involee 12/19/2012
PROVIDEO

Involce 12/19/2025
SOUTHWEST NETWORKS, INC.

invoke 12/19/2019
Invoiks 12/19/2019
Invoice 12/19/2019
TEARA VERDE ENERGY LLC

tnvoke 12/18/2019
TYLEA TECHNDLOGIES

iwoke 12/19/2019
invoke 1271972019
U.5. POSTAL SERVICE

Iwoke 12/19/2019
ULTIMATE MOTORS, INC,

invake 1251872019

Payment Date  Payment Type

Payable Description

4101 BACKHOE MAINTENANCE
12/13/2019  Reguiar
12/19/201% Regular

EE HEALTH BENEFIT & EAPJAN 20
12/19/201% Regular

EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT
12/19/201% Regutar

SAMPLING

SAMPLING
12/18f2019 Regular

MEMBERSHIP DUES 01/20 - 01/21
12/15/2019  Regula

CAL-OSHA SUBSCRIPTION
12/19/201% Regutar

LEGAL SERVICES - NOV 15
12/192019  Regular

OFFICE EXPEMSE 11/5/19 - 12/4/19
12/19/2019 Regular

COURIER FEES - DEC 19
12/19/2019 Regular

MAINLINE & LEAX REPAIR SUPPLIES
12/15/2018 flegular

MONTHLY SCADA MONITORING

MONTHLY SCADA MONITORING
12/19/2019 Regular

MAP REVISIONS - DECEMBER 15
12/19/201% Regufar

F5A ADMIN FEES - NOV 15
12/19/2019  Regular

SHOP EXPENSE

SHOP EXPENSE
12/19/201% Regular

VIDED TAPING & YOU TUBE BD MEETINGS
12/19f1019 Regular

SUPPLEMENTAL IT SERVICES [AMC] - THR

OFFICE 365 MONTHLY MAINT - JAN 20

ITSERVILES - 1f20 - 312D
12/19/1013 Regular

SOLAR FEASIBILITY STUDY
12/19/1019  FPagular

PURCHASING MODULE TRAINING - PART
PURCHASING MODULE TRAINING - PART

12/19/201% Regular
PO BOX THROUGH 12/31/20
12/19/2019 Regular

VEHICLE REPAIRS: V34

Date Range: 12/01/2019 - 12/31 /2
Dlscount Amount  Payment Amount  Numbar
Discount Amount  Paysble Amount
0.00 26.92
0.00 000 51913
0.00 27,070.15 61914
0.00 27,070.15
0.00 2,130.00 61915
0.00 2,130.00
0.00 35400 61918
0.00 25200
0.00 102.00
0.00 1367.00 61917
0.00 1,367.00
0.00 427.00 61918
0.00 427.00
0.00 7000 61919
0.00 70.00
0.00 245329 B61970
0.00 245.29
0.00 753,08 61921
0.00 751.02
0,60 22,61 61922
0.00 21.63
0.00 24300 61923
0.00 38.00
D.00 305.00
0.00 6.00 61924
0.00 6.00
0.00 55.00 81925
0.08 55.00
0.00 15335 61926
0.00 55.98
0.00 9737
0.00 15000 61927
D.00 150.00
0.00 14,437.50 61928
000 617.50
0.00 806.00
0.00 13,014.00
0.00 5,204.90 61529
0.00 5,208.90
0.00 275.00 651930
o00 137.50
0.00 137.50
0.00 268.00 61931
0.00 168.00
0.00 50,00 61932
0.00 45.00

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 5 of 36



*Check Report JBWD

Data Range: 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2(

Vendor Number Vandor DBA Name Payment Date  PaymentType Dlscount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payablen Payable Type PayableDate  Payabie Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
33093 Invoke 11/19/2019 VEHICLE REPAIRS: V31 0.00 45.00

D10450 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 12/1572019 Regular 0.00 18474 61533
15120190327 Jovoice 12/18/2019 TICKET DELIVERY SERVICE - HOV 12 0.00 90.85
1ZQSBERGAL wwokce 12/19{t13  DIG SAFE BOARD FEES - 2018 0.00 53189

010530 UTILIQUEST LLC. 12/19/2019 fegular 0.00 53308 61938
183744-Q lnvokca 12/13/2015 CONTRALT LOCATING EXPENSE 0.00 177,54
284035:Q lewoke 12/19/101% CONTRALT LOCATING EXPENSE 0.00 £5.00
2853359 Imvolkce 12/18/201% CONTRALT LOCATING EXPENSE 0.00 14420
284548-0 Involke 12/192009 CONTRALT LOCATING EXPENSE 000 242,24

000317 WATER QUALITY SPECIALISTS 12/19/2019 Regular 0.00 4,44297 61335
6280 Involca 12/19/201% HOMC WWTP: DPERATION/MAINT/REPA) 000 4,402.97

011815 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR CO. 12/19/1019  Regvlar 0.00 68.00 631936
1391852 Invoica 121902018 PEST CONTROL SERVICES - SHOP 0.00 63.00

013812 SIGNS FORLESS - 12/30/2019 Regular 0,00 53500 61944
123m19 tavoke 12/30/201% SIGHS FOR FRONT DOOR & WATER WISE 0.00 §95.00

001537 CalPERS 12/032019 Manual 0.00 13,46107 501300
PPE11-22-15 tnvokce 12/03/2019 PAY PERIOD ENDING 11/22/15 0.00 13,461.07

00510 TIME WARNER CASLE 12/04/2013 Manual D.00 355.70 901301
000897011219  Involce 12/0472013 CABLE & INTERNET - HOV 19 0.00 355.70

003678 SOUTHEAN CAUFORNIA EBISON 12/127201% Manual 0.00 20,40055 901302
SCE1119 Involce 12/12/201% POWER FOR PUMPING - NOV 12 0.00 20,400.55

000236 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 12/13/2019 Manual 0.00 13541 901303
PPE12.6.19 tnvoice 12/13/204% EE FSA DECACTIONS 12-13-19 0.00 13541

00248 FAYCHEX 12/132018  Manual 0.00 343.00 901304
336823 invoice 12132019 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE 0.00 343,00

001517 CalPERS 12/15/2019  Wanwat 0.00 13,401.87 90130%
BPE12-6-19 tnvoke 12/16/201% PAY PERIOD ENDING 12/06/19 0.00 13,500.87

001004 BUSINESS CARD 12/152118  Manuat 0.00 947.13 501306
BALA1G lavolce 12/19/2019 TELEPHONE [OFFICE)/AWWA MEMBERSHE 0.00 947,15

001009 BAJSINESS CARD 12/19/2m19 Manual 0.00 2,906.88 901307
BAMLLE lnvolce 11/19/2019 VEHICLE MAINT/SHOP SUPPLIES/2019 DU 0.00 2,406.88

001011 BUSINESS CARD 12/19/2019 Manual 0.00 2,801.52 801308
BA1119 Invoice 12/19/2019 OFFICE SUPPLIESJOFFICE ECUAP/SHOP SU 0.00 4,803.92

co3012 BUSINESS CARD 11/15/2019 Mazoual 0.00 18592 901309
BAl119 Involce 12/19/1019 OFFICE SUPPLIES/FUEL - VEHICLES 0.00 185492

0015630 ATAT MOBILTY 12/1312019 Manual 0.00 3,154.331 501310
B29480028X1205 lavoice 12/13/2019 COMMUNICATIONS - HOV 13 000 3,16433

013136 TPX COMMUNICATIONS 12202013 Mama) a.0a 50£33 901311
123712276-0 Imvolee 12/16/2019 TELEPHONE (OFFICE} - NOV 19 0.00 50533

004195 HOME DEPDY CREDIT SERVICES 12/20/2019  Mamu) 0.00 1,564.07 901312
HR119 Imvolce 1272042019 SHOP EXPENSE/BUNDING MAINI/AUTO & 0.00 1,564.07

VEND1513 PAYMENTUS GROUP INC. 12/20/2019  Manua) 000 #4,58555 801313
1519110402 Involce 1202072019 CAEDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE - NOV 19 0.00 2,5B5.55

600236 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 12212019 Manyzl 0,60 135.41 S01314
PPE 12-20-15 trvolce 120212019 EE FSA DEDUCTIONS 12-27-19 0.00 13541

DO0248 PAYCHEX 12/27/2019 Manuad 0.0 36535 901315

112772020 9:36:12 AM

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 6 of 36



*Chetk Report JBWD

Vendos Numher
Payabile §
A

000025
CMARCID1S

000025
KMARCEA1219

Vendor DBA Hame PaymantDale  PaymentTyps

Payabla Type PayableDate  Payable Desciption

Involce 12/27]2019 PATROLL PROCESSING FEE

1CMA RE 12/31/2019 Manual

Involce 12{31/2019 457 REMITTANCE - DEC 19

ICMARC 12/31/201% Manual

involce 12f31f2019 457 REMITTANCE - 2039 ER CONT

Bank Code AP Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Tyae Count Count Diszount
Regular Chatks 50 58 0.00
Manua) Chetks 18 18 o0.00
Volded Chachs 1] 2 0,00
Bank Orafiy [+] 1] 0.00
EFT's o o 0.00
108 7 0.80

Dale Range: 12/01/2019 - 12/31/X

Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount  Payable Amount

00D 36535
0.00 5,843.20 901316
0.00 584320
0.00 6541.79 801317
0.00 5,541,792
Payment
132,758.47
77.145,48
+34,461.25
0.00
0.00
215,442.70

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 7 of 36



*Check Report JAWD
Vendor Number Vendor DA Name

PaymentDate Payment Type

Dats Range: 12/01/2019 - 1231/
Diseount Amount  Payment Ameunt Number

Payatie N Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Micount Amount  Payable Amouni
Bank Coda: CN-CITY NATIONAL BANK - MUN: FIN LOAN
OR4165 HI-GRADE MATERIALS €O, 12/12/2019 Manual 0.00 1,71155 BO0O17
0083033 Involce 12/12/2019 CIRP SUPPLIES 0.00 1,711.55
003950 GRANITE CONSTAUCTION €O 12/1272019 Manwsl 0.00 8,308.84 BC00ZB
1703498 Invalea 12/12/2019 SADDLEBACK: 3/8° COLD MIX 0.00 2,742.00
1703949 Invalge 12/12/2019 SADDLEBACK: 3/8" COLD MIX 0.00 2,721,562
1215016 Invoke 121342018 SAODLEBACK: 3/8° COLD MIX oon 2,781.22
Bank Code CN Summary
Payable Paymnent
Payment Type Count Count Dlscount Paymant
Regular Chagks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Manual Cheths 4 2 0.00 10,02035
Volded Chacks 0 0 Q.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 [1] 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00
a 2 0.00 10,020.39

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 8 of 36



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
UTILITY REFUND REGISTER

Account
Number
04-00059-004
07-00119-006
08-00147-010
10-00184-013
13-00361-006
50-00021-004
52-00065-004
62-00041-014
63-001€5-001
65-05951-004
10-00443-012
11-00005-010
11.00358-002
12:00231-018
15-00145-000
156-00116-000
50-00021-004

Name

KEVIN AND DIANA NECESSARY
61611 LA JOLLA DRIVE TRUST

LU, JINYAN

ACEVEDO, CASSANDRA L
ROBLES, PAMELA

TRI VALLEY REALTY

ALLER, MARKW

BLUE, BRANDON M

DESERT VIEW HOMES ING.

SMITH FAMILY REVOCASBLE TRUST DATED
MASON, JAMES F

DUFOUR, CHRISTINA A

VELASCO, JOSE

ESTATE OF MICHAEL 4 MCGOOKIN
KUDLAC, TROY J

KUDLAC, TROY J

TRIVALLEY REALTY

Rate
12112/2018

121212019
1211272019
121212019
121212018
121212019
121212019
1211212019
121212019
121212019
1211972019
121182018
12/198/2019
1211812019
12/18/2018
12/19/2019
12118/2019

Jype

Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund

Amount

4.85
60.11
35,10
156.43
59.56
153.37
30.70
39.50
808.31
102,35
175.88
6.93
45.81
30.70
47.14
33.48
30.70

1,111.92

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 9 of 36

Reference

Check #; 61893
Check #; 61894
Check # 61895
Check # 61896
Check # 61897
Check #: 61898
Check #: 61889
Check # 61800
Check # 61801
Check #: 61902
Check # 61937
Check # 61938
Check # 61939
Check #: 61940
Check #: 61841
Check #: 51942
Check #: 51943



JOSHUA BASIN WATER

DISTRICT
PO BOX 675
JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252
Employes Number Emoploves Name Dats
1051 Floen, Thomas 12/0472019
12122019
121212019
12192019

Employes Number Emploves Nome
10510 Hund, Geary

1211201

121182019

Type

Diracior Pay

Nole: LEGISLATIVE &
PUBLIC INFO
COMMITTEE MEETING
UDIRISO4!

Direcior Pay

Nols: MWA BOARD
MEETING

VDRS04

Milegge / Vehicle Exp
Nole: MILES: MWA
MEETING: 576.21
UNPAID

1DIR304/

Diraclor Pay

Nole: SPECIAL JBWD
BOARD MEETING
1/DIRIS04/

1.0000

DIRECTOR PAY
117222018 - 122002019

317383

§173.63

Tolals:
Employee Total:

Type

Dkeclor Pay

Nole: WATER
RESOURCES & OFS

Units
1,0000

Diraclor Pay

Nole: SPECIAL JBWD
BOARD MEETING
1/DIR/504/

1.0000

$347.25
$247.26

$0.00

$173.63

$17383

“Totsls:
Employss Total:

$347.28
s$37.28

$0.00

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 10 of 36



Emploves Number Emploves Name
10508 Johnson, Robart

10508 Reaynolds, Michael

Bats
121112019

121182010

1211872018

Dpts
1211172018

12nsrme

Type

Dleaclor Pay

Nole: FINANCE
COMMITTEE MEETING
1/DIRU504f

Diaclor Pay

Note: ADHOC GM
COMMITTEE
V/DIR/E04!

Direclor Pay

Nola: SPECIAL JBWD
BOARD MEETING
1DARIS04!

1.0000

DIRECTOR PAY

111232018 - 12/20/2019

$172.83

$17263

$173.63

Tolals:
Employee Total:

JType

Director Pay

Nets: WATER
RESOURCES & OPS
COMMITTEE MEETING
DIRISD4/

Direclor Pay

Nole; SPECIAL JBWD
BOARD MEETING
ATHR/S04/

Unity
1.0000

1.0000

§520.89
$520.89

30.00

Additiops Deductions

$17363

$173.63

Total:
Employea Total:

$47.26
5347.26

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 11 of 36



DIRECTOR PAY
117232018 - 12202019

Emploves Number Emploves Namg Date Type Units Additions
10508 Unger, Rebacca 12/042019  Dimclor Pay 1.0000 $17363
Nele: LEGISLATIVE &
PUBLIC INFD
COMMITTEE MEETING
1/DIRIS04)
121172015 Director Pay 1.0000 $173.83
Nola; FINANCE
COMMITTEE MEETING
1OIRISD4/
121872019 Diraclor Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: MWATAC &
SPECIAL JBWD BOARD

MEETING
1/DIRIS04/

1211812010 Miaaga / Vehicls Exp $77.49
Nola: MILES; MWA TAC

MEETING
1/DIRIS04!

“Tolals: $595.38 $0.00
Employss Total: §598.38

Pay Adjustment Summary

Tupe Units Additlons  Deductions Grand Totals: ~ $2,161.05 5000
Direclor Pay 12.0000 $2,08).56 Grand Tolal:  52,161.03
Misags / Vehicle Exp 577.49

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 12 of 36



m Joshua Basin Water District

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Nama PaymentDate  Payment Typa
Payabie # Payable Type Paysbie Date Payable Description
Bank Codaz AP-AP Cash
013832 RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP 01/06/2020  Regular
RI010620 Involce 01/06/2020 DISTRICTHING 2019 - DEMOGHRAPHER
013832 AUTAN & TUCKER, LLP 01/06/2020 Regular
oons04 ACTION PUMPING, INC, 01/13/2020 Regular
10116 tnvoice 01/43/2020 HOMC WW: PUMPING
000214 BABCOCK LABORAYORIES, WC. 01/13/2020 Regular
BL911B5-2287  lavolce aI/13/2020 SAMPLING
8191192-2287  Invoiee 01/13/2020 SAMPLING
Dl91990-2207  tvolce n1/13/2010 SAMPLING
Bl92714-2287  rvolce 01/13/2020 SAMPLING
CADD133-2287  Involca D1/13/2020 SAMPLING
CADQIG4-2287  Invokca 01/13/2020 SAMPLING
013276 FIVE STAR GYM & FITKESS L4C 03/13/2020 Regudar
£5011320 tvoice 01/13/1020 WELLNESS PROGRAM » ANNUAL CORPOR
003054 KATHLEEN ). RADNICH 01/13/2020 Regular
- 1912921 Invake 01/13/1020 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES
2001051 Invalee 01372020 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES
200112-1 Invoke 01/13/2020 PUBLIC AELATIONS SERVICES
005810 MOIAVE DESERT AGMD 01/13/2020 Regular
MO11435 Involce 01/13/2020 PERMIT RENEWAL FEES - VARIOUS LOCATI
013359 XERDX FINANCIAL SERVICES 01/13/2020  Regutar
1868498 Involce 0171342020 OFFICE EXPENSE 12/7/19 - 1/6/20
1088493 Involce 01/13/20%0 SHOP EXPENSE 12/27/19 - 11/26/19
000501 ACWA/IPIA 03/15/2030  Regutsr
DE39561 Involce 01/15/2020 EE HEALTH BENEFIT & EAP FEB 20
000575 AFSCME LOCAL 1562 m/15/2020 Regular
AFSCMEI210 Involkce 01/13/2020 EE UNION DUES - DEC 15
013346 ANDY'S LANDSCAPE & TREE SERVICE INC. 01/18/2020  Regular
21t Invaice 01/15/2020 DEMO GARDEN/BUILD MAINT THAY 12/1
000502 ASSOCIATION DF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIE 03/15/2020  Regular
AG20 Invaice 01/15/2020 AGENCY DUES 2020
013863 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, AULD AND ROM 01/15/2020  Regular
583738 Invoice 01/15/2020 LEGAL SERVICES THRV 11/30/19
000214 BABCOCK LABORATORIES, INC. 01/15/2010  Regular
BX94768-2787  Invoice 01/15/2020 SAMPLING « DOLLAR GENERAL
013872 CAROLLD ENGINEERS INC. 01/15/2020  Regular
D181564 Involce 01710/2020 ENG SERV THRU 10/31/19: WELL 14 REHA
001555 CENTRATEL LLC 03/15/2010  Regular
200102252101 Invoke 01/15/2020 DISPATCH SERVICES - DEC 19
001850 CLINICAL LAB OF 5.8. INC D1/35/2020  Regular
2173 iwolce 01/15/2020 SAMPLING - NOV 19
872174 Inwolce D1/15/2020 HOMEC WWTP SAMPLING- NOV 19

*Check Report JBWD

By Check Number

Discount Amount  Paymenl Amount

Discount Ameunt  Payable Amount
0.00 4,345.00

000 4,345.00
0.00 +4,345.00
000 1,820.00

0.00 1,620.00
0.00 11000

0.00 115.00

0.00 1s8.00

0.00 102.00

a.00 10200

.00 252.00

0.00 68.00
0.00 274.00

.00 274.00
0.00 2,352.00

0.00 789.60

0.00 BA4,20

0.00 71820
0.00 98330

.00 953.10
0.00 512.06

0.00 395.66

0.00 216.40
000 27,081.5%

0.00 17,081.5%
0.00 £04.62

0.00 604682
.00 §50.00

0.00 650.00
0.00 15, 115.00

0.00 15,715,060
.00 145793

0.00 1,457.93
0.00 42.00

0.00 42.00
000 2,424,040

0.00 2,820.00
D.00 497,15

.00 497.15
0.00 482.00

0.00 289.00

0.00 193.00

Date Range: 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Nomber

61845

61945
61946

61947

61948

61549

61950

61951

61952

E1953

61954

61955

61956

61957

61958

61959

61360

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 13 of 36



*Check Repert JAWD
Vendor Number

Payabla #
000237
2930961-120527

013385
23AR1051888
15AR1067493

033365
A3ARL0GI408

013373
Me22642

VEND1466
EB122319

003025
£:801-56145
013222
ESO120

013797
161764

005640
4349

006507
22907M8
23072171
23942136

013857

Vendor DBA Name Payment Date  Paymen) Type
Paysble Type Payable Date Paysble Description

COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURAMCE CO, tN 01/15/2020 Regutar

lnvolee 0/15/2020 EE LIFE INSURANCE - DEC 15

IMAGE SOURCE 01/15/2020 Regular

Invoice 01/15/2010 SHOP EXPENSE 11/01/19 - 11/30/19
Involce 017152020 SHOP EXPENSE 12/03/19 - 12/31/19
IMAGE SQURCE 01/15/2020 Regular

tnvolce Q1/15/2020 OFFICE EXPENSE 12/5/13- 1/4/20
COAE & MAIN LP 0171572010 Regular

Invelce 01/15/2020 INVENTORY

FEDAR & BROWHN LLP 01/15/2020 Regular

tnvolca 01/15/2520 FINAL BILUNG: FINANCIAL AUDIT 18/19 -
FEDEX 03/15/2020 Regutar

Imvolea 01/15/2020 SHIPPING

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS INC. D1/15/2020 Regular

Lvoice 01/15/2020 HOMC WWTP - TELEPHONE
INFOSEND, INC 01/15/2020 Regular

Involce 41/15/2020 PRINT & MAIL WATER BILL - NOV 18
KILLER BEE PEST CONTROL 01/15/2020 Regular

Involce 01/15/2020 BEE AEMODVAL

McMASTER.CARR SUPPLY COMPANY 01/15/2010 Regular

trvoke 03/13/2010 METER REPAIR SUPPLIES

Invokee 03/15/2020 SAETER AEPAIR SUPPLIES

Credit Mema 01/15/2020 METER REPAIR SUPPLIES

MICHAEL BAXER INTERNATIONAL, INC. 81/15/2020 Regular

Involes 01/15/2020 SADDLEBACEK WATERMAIN SURVEY THRU
lavolee 01/15/2020 SADDLEBACK WATERMAIN SURVEY THRU
FORSHOCK 01/15/2020 Regular

Involee 01/15/2020 MONTHLY SCADA MONITORING
lvolce 01/15/2020 MONTHLY SCADA MONTTORING
NBS D1/15/2020 Regular

Invoice 01/15/2020 CMM ADMIN FEES - 2ST QTR 24
Invoice 031/15/1020 STANDBY ADMIN FEES - 15T QTR 20
ONUNE INFORMATION SERVICES, INC. 01/15/2020 Regular

Involca 01/15/2010 tDVERIF. SERV, THAU 12/31/19
PITNEY BOWES INC. 01/15/1020 Regulas

Invoice 03/18/3020 LEASING CHARGES - STH QTR 1§
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY D1/15/2020 Regular

Involce 01/15/2020 SHOP EXPENSE

Involce 01/15/2020 SHOP EXPENSE

Involca D3/15/2020 SHOP ENPENSE

nvoice 01/15/1010 SHOP EXPENSE

PURCHASE POWER 01/15/2010 Regular

Involes D1/15/2020 POSTAGE REFILL FOR METER
PRGVIDED 01/15/2000 Regular

Invoize 01/15/1020 VIDEO TAPING & YOU TUBE BO MEETINGS
SAN BERNARDING COUNTY RECORDER 04/15/2010 Regular

Involce 01/15/2020 RELEASE OF LIENS

Date Range: 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2(

Disesuni Amount  Payment Amount

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
0.00 2,351.64

0.00 2,350.64
0.0a 142.94

0.00 7045

0.00 7049
090 281.94

a.00 181.94
0.0 10,182.38

0.00 10,182.38
0.00 2,150.00

0.00 1,150.00
0.00 .73

0.00 nmn
.00 204.15

.00 208,15
.00 3,596.20

0.00 3,596.20
0.00 60.00

0.00 B0.00
0.00 173.36

0.00 17076

0.00 173.36

0.00 -172.76
0.00 12,640.00

0.00 10,900.00

0.00 1,840.00
0.00 243.00

C.00 32.00

0.00 205.00
0.0¢ 6,560.92

0.00 2,095.38

.00 4,465.54
0.08 19530

0.00 195.30
0.00 32021

0.00 320.11
0.00 436.28

0.00 5598

0.00 97.37

0.00 55.98

0.00 22695
0.00 1,513.50

0.00 1,513.50
0.00 150,00

090 150.00
0.00 16.00

a.00 16.00

Numbaer

51961

61952

61963

61964

61985

61356

61957

61568

61969

51970

61971

61872

£1973

61974

61975

61976

61577

#1578

51973

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 14 of 36



SCheck Report IBWD

Vendor Number
Payable &

013631
131239
133563
136201
136431
140128

013863

Doo214

013750

Vendor DAA Name Payment Date  Payment Type
Payahla Type Payable Date Payatle Destription

SATMODDLLE 01/15/2020 Regular

Involze D1/15/2020 EMERGENCY SATELLITE PHONES - SEPT 19
invelce 03/18/2020 EMERGENCY SATELLITE PHONES - OCT 19
Involce 01/15/2020 EMERGENCY SATELLUTE PHONES - NOV 13
Involca 01/15/2020 EMERGENCY SATELLITE PHOMES - DEC 19
kwolkcn 01/15/2020 EMERGENCY SATELLSTE PHONES - JAN 20
SCFUELS 01/15/2010  Regular

irwolcn 01/15/2020 FUEL FOR VEHICLES

towolkee 01/15/2020 FUEL FOR VEHICLES

SOUTHWEST NETWORKS, INC, 01/15/2020 Regular

tvolcn 01/18/2020 SUPPLEMENTAL IT SERVICES {AMC) - THR
lnvolca 01/15/2020 OFFICE 365 MONTHLY MAINT - FEB 20
STANDARD INSURANCE CO 01/15/1010 Regutar

Invoice D3/15/2020 EE UFE INSURANCE - JAN 20

TYLER TECHMOLOGIES 01/15{2020 Regular

lnvolce D1/15/2010 CUSTOM FORM SERVICE MAINT - 1/1/20 -
Involce 01/15/2020 ANNUAL MAINT: CUTPUT DIRECTOR 2/1/
Involce 01/15/20t0 CALL NOTIFICATHON FEES: OCT - DEC
UNCEAGROUND SERVILE ALERT 01/15/2020 Regutar

Involc 01/15/2020 TICKET DEUVERY SERVICE - DEC 19
Involce 01/15/2020 DIG SAFE BOARD FEES - 2018
UTIIQUEST LLC. 01/15/2020 Regular

involce 01/15/2020 CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE

Involce 01152000 CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE

Invoice 61/15/2020 CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE

WATER INFORMATION SHARING AND ANALYSE 01/15/2020 Regular

Invelce 01/15/2020 MEMBERSHIP DUES THRU 12/31/10
WATER QUALITY SPECIALISTS 01/15/2020 Regular

Inveice 03/15/2020 HOMC WWTP: OPERATION & MAINT - DE
XERDX FINANCIAL SERVICES 01/15/2020 Regular

Involce 01/15/2G20 SHOP EXPENSE 12/27/19 - 12620
HAPA AUTO PARTS 01/15/2020 firgutar

Credit Memo 01/15/2020 PUMPING PLANT SUPPLIES

Involea 01/35/2020 PUMPING PLANT SUPPLIES

lnvolce D31/15/2020 COATS TIRE BALANCER

Involce 01/15/2020 FUEL TANK REPAIR SUPPLIES

Involce 01/15/2010 SUPERIOR STAEET BACOM SUPPLES
Invelce 01/15/2020 SUPERIOR STREET BROOM SUPPLIES
Invoice 01/15/2020 4300 BACKHOE MAINTENANCE
ACWAJIPIA 03/27f2020 Ragular

fnvolkce 01/27/2020 WORKERS COMP OCT - DEC 15

AFSCME LOEAL 1502 01/21/2020 Regular

invoice 01/27/2020 BE UNION DUES - JAN 20

ATRINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD AND ROM 01/27/2020 Regular

Involce 01/27/2020 LEGAL SERVICES THRU 12/31/19
BABCOCK LARDRATORIES, INC. 01/27/220 Regular

lnwvolce 03/27/2020 SAMPUNG

nvoice 01/2272020 SAMPLING

COLANTUONO, HIGHSMITH & WHATLEY, PC  01/17/2010 Regular

Date Ranga: 01/01/2020 - D1/31/2(
Diszount Amount  Payment Amourd  Number
Olscount Amouny  Payable Amount
0,00 753.30 51580
0.00 151.86
a.06 151,86
0.00 15186
0.00 151.86
0.00 15186
0.00 3,113,76 61981
0.00 1,608,738
0.00 1,506.98
0.00 1,304.75 61982
0.00 498,75
0.00 806.00
0.00 159474 61983
0.00 1,594.74
D.00 1,629.77 61584
D.00 438.00
0.00 1,086.67
0.00 105,10
0.00 179.79 619485
¢.00 B5.90
0.00 53.89
0.00 3E3.60 E1535
0.00 161.00
0.00 7732
0.00 12528
.00 261.00 61987
0.00 1561.00
0.00 3,310,00 61988
0.00 1,310.00
0.00 21690 61983
0.00 216.40
0.00 §969.09 K193D
o.00 -41.50
0.00 54731
0.00 555391
0.00 4393
0.00 15711
0.00 136
0.00 333.04
0.00 11,230.76 62004
0.00 11,218.76
0.00 G10.86 52005
0.00 610.86
0.00 3,01035 62006
000 3,010.35
0.00 472.00 62007
0.00 178.00
000 294,00
0.00 1,082.00 G008

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 15 of 36



*Chetk Report JBWD Date Range: 03/01/2020 - D3/31/2(

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name PaymentDale  Payment Type Ciicount Amaunt  Payment Amount Number
Payable i Payable Type Payable Date Payabla Description Ohcount Amount  Payakle Amount
401 Involce 01/22/2020 LEGAL SERVICES - DEC 39 0.00 2,082.60

002568 DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC 01/17/2020  Regular 000 14,080.00 62005
20198358 Ievolee 01/2712020 ENG SERV: MULTIFLE PROJECTS THAL 10/ 0.00 8,580.00
20199142 Invoke 01/17/2020 ENG SERV: MULTIPLE PRQIECTS THRU 11/ .00 3,300.00
20199865 involce 01/27/2020 ENG SERV: MULTIPLE PROJECTS THRU 1/3 0.00 2,200.00

003025 FEDEX 027/2020  Regular 0.00 7243 B2010
£:893-96935 Invoke 01/27/2020 SHIPPING 0.00 7243

000229 C &5 ELECTRIC 0)/27/2020  Regular 0.00 455.00 52011
2363 Inwolce 01/27/2020 BUILDING MAINTENANCE - OFFICE 080 455,00

0000SE8 GARDA CL WEST, INC. 01/27/2010  Regular 0.00 751.08 62012
10537961 Invoke 01/27/2020 COURIER FEES - JAN 20 0.00 75108

013802 HASA, INC, 01/27/10%0  Regular 000 599.06 62013
666456 Involce 01/27/2020 WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE 0.00 £99,06

013797 INFOSEND, INC. 01/27/2020  Regular 0.00 730557 62014
163135 lovoles 01/27/2020 PRINT & MAIL WATER BILL - NOV 19 0.00 1,592.62
164195 Invalce 01/27/2020 RETURNED PAINTING STOCX 0.00 100.79
164764 Irvolce 01/27/2020 PRINT & MAIL WATER BILL - DEC 15 e.00 3,612.16

004720 INLAND WATER WORKS 01/27/2020  Regular 0.00 6,507.17 61015
$1030022.002  Invokee 03/27/2020 MAINLINE B LEAK REPAIR SUPPLIES & INV 0.00 4,161.90
S1030417,001 Inwoice 01/27/2020 MAINLINE & LEAX AEPAIR SUPPLIES 0.00 157393
§1021082.001  Involen 01/27/2020 MAINUNE & LEAK REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.00 76034

005059 KATHLEEN J. RADMICH 01/27/2010  Regular 0.00 753.80 62016
200115:1 Involes 03/2742020 PUBLIC RELATIONS SEAVICES 0.00 793.80

010633 LISA THOMPSON 01/27/2020  Hegular n.o0 14200 61017
11012120 Invoke 0)/27/2020 EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 14200

005500 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY 01/27/2020  Regular 0.00 5,473.80 62018
INVO2552 Involce 01/27/2020 PROP 1 IRWM COLORADO FA IMPLEMENT 0.00 9,473.80

006800 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY 01/27/2020  Aegular 0.00 24136 62019
INV02570 Involce 012742010 2020 AWAC CALENDARS 0.00 24136

000236 PAYPRO ADMIMISTRATORS 01/27/2020  Regular a0 5500 62020
13886 Irrvoice 03/27/200 FSA ADMIN FEES - DEC 15 0.00 55.00

008415 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 01/27/2020  Regular 0.00 20160 62071
22928881 Invoice 01/27/2020 SHOR EXPENSE 0.00 104.23
27928884 Invokce 01/27/2020 SHOP EXPENSE 0.00 57.37

005818 SAMS MARKET 01/27/2020  Regular 0,00 S24.84 62022
04013320 volce 01212020 SHOP EXPENSE 10/19 - 1/20 0.00 524,84

0015332 SAN SERNARDIND COUNTY OFFICE OF THEASS D1f27/2020  Regular 0.00 3400 82023
108611 Invalke 01/1713020 MAP REVISIONS - JAN 20 0.00 14.00

013520 SCFUELS D1/27/2020  Regular 0.00 3,570.72 61024
07507160 Involce 01/27/2010 FUEL FOA VEHICLES 0.00 1,918.79
750718 M Involee 0172712020 FUEL FOR VEHICLES 0.00 1,651.93

013833 SERVICEMASTER 350 PAEMIER CLEANING 01/27/2020  Regular 0.00 2,517.84 61025
161846 Involce 01/27/1010 JANITORIAL SERVICES - DEC 19 0.00 1,239.75
181495 Involce p1/27/2020 LANITORIAL SERVICES - AN 30 0.00 1,278.09

VEND1020 SOUTHWEST NETWORKS, INC, 01/27/2020  Regular o0 2,927.40 62026
15-12519 Invoice D1/27/2020 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 2.927.40

03788 STURDHVAN EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT CONS 01/27/2020  Regular 000 135,00 62027

2/4/2020 9:26:21 AM

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 16 of 36



*Chack Report MWD
Vendor Rumber
Payablo ¥
108
000023
5341

010530
183632.0
2Ra984-Q

013359
1926550

001G11

Vendor DBA Name

Payable Typs Payable Date
Invoice 01/27/2020
ULTWIMATE MOTORS, INC.

Involce t1/2r/a020
UTILQUEST LLC.

Invoice 01/27/2020
Invoke 0142772020
XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES

Involce 0112712020
NAPA AUTO PARTS

Credit Memn 01/37/2020
twolce 01/27/2020
tnvolea 01/27/2010
Involce 01212010
tnvolee 08/27/2020
lavoice 01/27/2020
Credit Mema 031/27/2020
Invoke 01/27/2020
Ivolce 03/21/2020
TIME WARNER CABLE

Involte 01/07/2020
SOUTHEAN CALIFORMIA EDISON CO
Involca 01/07/1020
CalPERS

Invaice 01/08/2020
SOCALGAS

Invoice 03/10/2020
PAYCHEX

Involce 0171012020
CaIPERS

involce 01/10/2020
PAYFRO ADMINISTRATORS

Involce 03/10/2020
AURATEC WASTE & RECYCLING SVCS
Involce 01/14/2020
involce 01/01/2020
SDUTHERN CALIFORNLA EDISON
Invoice 01/25/2020
ATAT moBILTY

involce 01/15/2020
TRX COMMUNICATIONS

lnvolce 01/217/2020
BUSINESS CARD

Ivolce 01/17/2020
BANK OF AMERICA

Involer D1/17/2020
BUSINESS CARD

Involce 01/17/2020

Paymant Date  Payment Typa
Payable Desaription
ICS 100/700 CLASS

01/27/2020 Regular
VEHICLE REPAIRS; V30

0)f27/2020 Regular
CONTAALT LOCATING EXPENSE
CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE

01/37/2000 Regular
OFFICE EXPENSE 1/7/20 - 2/6/20

p272020 Regular
CREDIT: PUMPING PLANT SUPPLIES
HEVERSE CREDIT: PUMPING PLANT SUPPL
VACUUM MAINTENANCE: EB2
SHOP EXPENSE
VEHICLE AEPAIRS: V33
VEHICLE MAINTENARCE: V4 L V3B
CREDIT: CORE RETURNS
SMALLTOOLS
VACUUM MAINTERANCE: E72

01/07/1020 Manual
CAPLE & INTERNET - DEC 19

01/07/2020 Manual
POWER 70 BLOGS & GEN - BEC19

D1/o8/2010 Manual
PAY PERIOD ENDING 12/20/19

01/10/2020 Manuat
HEAT FOR SHOP - THRU 12/16/19

01/10/2020 Manual
PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE

01/10/2020 Manudl
FAY PERIOD ENDING 3/03/20

01/10/2010 Manual
EE F5A DEQUCTIONS 3-10-20

01/24{2020 Mamal
TRASH & RECYCUNG (DFFICE}- AN 20
TRASH & RECYCUNG [OFFICE) « JAN 2D

03/18/2020 Mamal
POWER FOR PUMPING - DEC 19

61/18/2020 Manual
COMMUNICATIONS - DEC 19

01/17/2020 Manual
TELEPHONE [OFFICE) - DEC 19

01/17/2020 Manual
EE TRAWING /SUBSCRIFTION/QFFICE SUR

0171772020 Manual
OFFICE EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS/VEHICLE
01/17/2020 Manual

OFFICE EGUIPMENTE: SUPPLIES/SHOP 5U

Date Range: 01/01/2020 - 01/33/21

Discount Amaunt  Payment Amount
Discount Amount  Payahle Amouni

0.00 135.00

0.00 45,00
0.00 45.00

0.00 269.80
0.00 13159
0.00 138,15

0.00 195,56
0.00 398,65

0.00 855
0.00 890,81
0.00 41,50
0.00 ap8.29
0.00 1641
0.00 31078
0.00 409.14
0.00 -284,69
0.00 16.30
0.00 19.63

0.00 355,70
0.00 355,70

0.00 1.974.96
0.00 1,574.56

0.00 12,351.53
000 12,351.53

n.00 453.62
0.00 453.62

0.00 #5739
0.00 65729

0.00 1289771
0.00 12,847.71

£.00 13541
0.00 13541

0.00 440,19
0.00 156.51
0.00 287.58

0.00 18,933.96
oo 18,983.96

0.00 3,300.87
.00 3,369.87

0.00 £06.32
0.00 506,33

0.00 197.37
000 19717

000 4,482.09
€00 4,482.09

0.00 3,36L.62
0.00 3,162.62

Number

&2018

61029

62031

901318

801319

501320

901311

501322

501323

501324

801325

$01326

901327

901328

$01329

901330

901331

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 17 of 36



"Chetk Report JBWD Date Range: 03/03/2020 - 0133/t

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name PaymeniDale  Paymani Type Discount Amount  Paymant Amount  Number
Payable N Payable Type Paysble Date Payable Deseription Discount Amount Payable Amount
001004 BUSINESS CARD 01/19/2020 Manual 0ot 999,15 901332
BAI213 lvolee 01/19/2020 TELEPHONE (OFFICE)/EE TRAINING/PUMP 0.00 23529
VEND1IS33 PAYMENTUS GROUP INC. 03/22/2020 Manua) 0.00 2,608.80 501333
4519120262 Invaice 01/22/2020 CREDST CARD PROTESSING FEE - JAN 20 0.00 2,604.80
DO419% HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 01/23f2020 Mamnal 0.00 2,137.83 901334
Hpi219 Involce 01/33/2020 SMALL TONS - PADDUCTION & CINP/SHO 0.00 2,137.83
060236 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 01/24/2020 Manual 0.00 13541 501335
BPE1:17:20 lvolce 01/24/2020 EE F5A DEDUCTIONS 1-24-20 0.00 13541
009880 SOUTHERN CAUFORNIA EDISON CO 01/24/2010 Manual 0.00 215213 8501336
SCED)Z0 Involce 01/24/2020 POWER YD BLDGS & GEN -JAN 20 0.00 2,152.13
013877 CAUFORANIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE AC 01/24/2010 Manual 0.00 1,628.00 901337
COTEALSR tnvoice 01/24/2020 SALES TAX REMITTANCE - CALENDAR YEA 0.00 1,628.00
000025 IEMARC 01/31/1020 Manval .00 5,843.20 501338
ICMARCOI2D Involce 01/31/2020 457 AEMITTANCE - JAN 20 0.00 5342.20
000248 PAYCHEX 0172472020 Manus! 000 35403 501339
338021 Invaice 01/24/2010 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE 0.00 354.03
001517 CalPERS 01/29/2010 Manual 0.00 13,000.83 501340
PPE 1:17:20 Involcs 01/29/2020 PAY PERIOD ENIHNG 1/17/20 0.00 13,000,83
Bank Codu AP Summary
Paysble Paymant
Payment Type Count Count Ducount Payment
Regular Checks 128 74 .00 189,473.45
Manua Checks 24 3 0.00 28,802.07
Volded Checks L] b | 0.00 -4,345.00
Bank Dralts 0 0 0.00 .00
EFT’s 0 __D 0.00 0.00
153 F 11 0.00 27333091

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 18 of 36



*Chack Report IBWD Date Range: 01/01/2020 - B1/31/2(

Vendor Number Vendar DBA Name PaymeniBate  Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payable ¥ Payabla Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Benk Code: CN-CITY NATIOMAL BANK - MUNI FIN LOAN
003950 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION CO oi/o&/2020 Manual 000 2,753.85 BONO29
1219122 trvolce 01/06/2020 SADOLEBACK: 3/8° COLD MIX 0.00 2,75355
Bank Code CN Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Coumt Discount Payment
Regular Checks /] D 0.00 0.00
Manuat Checks 1 1 0,00 2,753.55
Volded Checks o 1] 0.00 0.08
Bank brafts o o 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00
1 1 0.0 2,753.55

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 19 of 36



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

UTILITY REFUND REGISTER
Account
Number Npme Date Ivpe Amount Refersnce
07-00016-003 WATKINS, KAREN 1115/2020 Refund  17.19 Check # 61981
0B-D0080-011 RICH, EMILY K 1/15/2020 Refund 136.65 Check # 61992
12-00215-008 DALBY, CLAUDIA 111512020 Refund  156.16 Check # 61993
13-00370-000 MIRAGE COVE PROPERTIES LLC  1/1572020 Refund  30.68 Check # 61994
§3.00053-016 JONES, RONALD 1/15/2020 Refund  147.51 Chack # 61995
55-00080-025 MONTI, RAYMOND P 4/15/2020 Refund 13.20 Check #: 61996
55-00204-015 JORDAN, JOHN L 1115/2020 Refund  78.13 Check #; 61997
62-00041-015 LWVINGSTONE, BARRIE 115/2020 Refund  450.54 Check #: 61988
05-00051-008 WALTERS, CHRISTOPHER L 1/27/2020 Refund  107.27 Check #: 61989
11-00344-008 EASTMAN, JOLENE L 1127/2020 Refund  124.32 Check # 682000
12-00374-005 GAXIOLA, ESPERANZA 1/27/2020 Refund  69.53 Check #: 62001
14-00102-004 ALBERDI-DIAZ, NANCY L 112712020 Refund  140.21 Check # 62002
56-00134-014 AFFORDABLE RENTALS 1/27/2020 Refund 0.99 Chack # 62003
1,142.38

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 20 of 36



JOSHUA BASIN WATER

DISTRICT DIRECTOR PAY
PO BOX 575 12212018 - OY7TR020
JOSHUA TREE, CA #2252
Employse Numbar Employes Name Dals Iype Unlts Additions
10511 Floen, Thomas 011572020 Dlrecter Pay 1.0000 1738
Nole: JBWD BOARD
ADIRIE04/ _
Totala:  $173.83 $0.00

Employes Total: 317363

Emploves Name Date Tvpe Untts Additions Deductions
10510 Hund, Geary O1/07/2020  Direclor Pay 1,0000 $173.63
Nole: SOLAR
FEASIBILITY
COMMITTEE
1DIRI5041
01/0872020 Direcior Pay 1.0600 $173.63
Nole: WATER
RESDURCEE & OPS
COMMITTEE MEETING
1IDIRI504/

Tolala:  5347.26 $0.00
Employes Tola): $347.28

Employas Number Employge Name Dale Tvpe Units Addilons Dadyclions
10508 Johnson, Robert 010872020  Dieclor Pay 1.0000 5173.82
Noia; FINANCE
COMMITTEE MEETING
1DIR/S04t
01/10/2020  Direclos Pay 1.0000 $172.63
Naote: ADHOC GM
COMMITTEE
1DIR/S04/
011022020 Meal/ Lodging $53.75
Nols: MEAL: ADHOC
GM COMMITTEE
1/DIRISDA!
01152020  Direcios Pay 14000 $173.63
Note: SBWD BOARD
MEETING
VDiRsaa

Totals: S574.64 50,00
Emplayas Total: $574.64

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 21 of 36



Employvee Number

DIRECTOR PAY
1272472019 - 011172020

Emoloves Neme Jype Unlis Adgditions
10505 Reynolds, Michael 01/0872020  Direclor Pay 1.0000 517383
Note: WATER
RESOURCES & OPS
COMMITTEE MEETING
1/DIR/S04)
01102020  Diecior Pry 1.0000 $173.63
Note; ADHOC GM
COMMITTEE
1DIRI504/
01152020  Direclor Pey 1.0000 $173.83
ﬂnle:JB\MJ BOARD
IDARISD4!
. Totals: $520,89 50.00
Employees Total: 5520.88
Emoloyes Number Emplovee Nome Type Uolis Additions Dsductions
10509 Unger, Rebecca 0M/0772020  Dieclor Pay 1.0000 $173.83
Note: SOLAR
FEASIBILITY
COMMITIEE
1DIR/304/
01/0872020  Direclos Pay 1.0000 517363
Nole: FINANCE
COMMITTEE MEETING
WDIR/S04/
0111572020  Dirsclor Pay 1.0000 $173.82
Nola; JEWD BOARD
MEETING
1/DIRIS0A! _
Totals: $520.89 $0.00
Employss Total: $520.89
Pay Adjustment Sum
Iype Ynits Additions  Deductions Grand Totsls:  52,137.31 $0.00
Diecior Pay 12.0000 $2,083.58 Grand Total:  $2,437.3t
Meal / Lodglng $51.75

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 22 of 36



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2020

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - President Johnson called the meeting to order al 6:30 p.m.

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM - President Johnson, Vice President Unger, Dircclor Floen, Director Hund, and
Director Reynolds.

STAFF PRESENT -Mark Ban, GM, Susan Greer, AGM, Sarah Johnson, Director of Administration, Anne Roman,
Accountani, and Beverly Waszak, Execulive Assislant

CONSULTANTS PRESENT -Kaethleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant, Jeff Hoskinson, District Counsel
APPROVAL OF AGENDA -MSC' (Reynolds/Unger) 5/0/0 motion carricd Lo approve the Agenda.
PUBLIC COMMENT - Jane Jarlsberg, Joshua Tree, asked if cveryone could sign the sign-in sheel.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) WORKSHOP -GM Ban instructed the Board of Direclors on how 1o use their
computer equipmenl, and a Q& A followed.

CONSENT CALENDAR - MSC' (Reynolds/Floen) 5/0/0 motion carried 1o approve the Consent Calendar.
CLOSED SESSION - At approximately 6:42 the Board of Direclors wenl inlo Closed Scssion,

REFORT ON CLOSED SESSION - At approximately 7:06 p.m. the Board of Directors relurned to Open Session. Jeff
Hoskinson, District Counsel reported thal the Board of Directors went into Closed Session 1o discuss the award of a
contract relative (0 an appointment of Inlerim General Manager Mark Bon as General Manager, Based on those
discussions, il is the recommendation of the Board of Dircclors (o approve a three (3) year contracl and & payment of
$176,319.56 per year with the terms and benefits set forth in the agreement. A copy of the contract will be made available
lo the public on request and the Board will consider formal approval as pan of Agenda ftem #9,

This was followed by brief comments from the Board of Directors.

OPEN SESSION -- MSC' (Reynolds/Floen) 5/0/0 motion carried to approve the contract for General Manager Ban
and then procecded with the Oath of Office,

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT -- GM Bean thanked everyone for their support and looks forward to working
with everyone. He then gave a brief update of the CIRP program.

DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED, COMMENTS AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS-

Vice President Unger attended the MWA Board meeting on January 23, 2020 where they spoke about updating
their Strategic Plan, She suggested that JBWD have workshop to update our current Strategic Plan.

Director Reynolds altended the ASBCSD dinner on January 27, 2020 and informed everyone on how the

ASBCSD dinner is organized and how it works. This one was hosted by Rancho Cucamonga and featured their
HR Meanager as the spcaker.

Vice President Unger reporied on the Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission she attended, and they discussed the
Delta Conveyance,

Director Floen commented on the Legislative and Public Information Committee where they discussed the
Littie Hoover Commission, their impact on legislation, and the law-making culture on the legislature.

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 23 of 36



Kathleen Radnich, Public Information Consultant updated the Board on the Winter Water Savings workshops
and the upcoming Water Education Day,

FUTURE DIRECTIO MEETINGS & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES - President Johnson read off the
upcoming meetings.

ADJOURNMENT — MSC' (Unger/Hund) 5/0/0 motion casried to adjourn at 7:26 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Mark Ban, General Manager and Secrelary of the Board

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 24 of 36



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors February 19, 2020

Reportto:  President and Board

Prepared by: Susan Greer /ﬁﬁ/

TOPIC: CONSIDER AWARDING CONTRACT FOR CODIFICATION TO MUNICIPAL CODE
CORPORATION AT A COST OF $14,690 INCLUDING A 30% CONTINGENCY

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that the Board award the contract for codification to Municipal
Code Corporation,

ANALYSIS:

The Finance Committee reviewed this item at their meeting on February 12" and referred fo the Board
for approval,

As the District’s emplayee who is most knowledgeable about the Rules & Regulations, it has long been my
desire to get the District’s various “laws" codified so that working with them is casier for everyone.
Codification is defined as the oclion or process of arranging laws or rules according to a system or plan. With

my impending retirement, the time for the codification project is now, and we budgeted for the work this fiscal
year.

A Request for Proposals (“RFP") was issued on November 13, 2019 1o five different codification vendars,
and responses were received from three. One proposal has been eliminated as non-responsive and two
others, from Code Publishing and Municipal Code Corporation, have been evaluated. Beverly and
reviewed the proposals in delail, held conference calls with the two responsive bidders in order to verify
costs and our understanding, and then reviewed our findings and recommendations with GM Ban.

Our recommendation is unanimous and resulls in a cost that is significantly under budget! We are
recommending that the contract be awarded to Municipal Code Corporation in the amount of $11,300 plus
a 30% contingency, for n total authorization of $14,690. That's a savings of over $35,000 compared to the
budget established for the project. All bids were very similar, so the budget was simply wrong,

Aside from a great price, well below budget, we recommend Municipal Code Corporation (“Muni™) for the
following reasons:

Proposal - the proposal received from Muni was the most complete end thorough, addressing all our
requisements, plus offering other additional services of use (o a public agency.

Qualifications — Munj has been in business for 68 years, has 160 employees, over 4,000 clienls,
headquartered in Florida with 2 regional office in Rancho Mirage. This long history scems to correlate with

the many additions! features that Muni has compared to the much newer and smaller company Code
Publishing (more about that later.)

Additional document hosting — Muni will host various documents such s the Employee Handbook and
Administration Code (up to 25 gigabyies total) for $350 per year, which allows us to search both the Code

and these additional documents at the same time, a big time-saver. Other proposals were as much as $9,900
for this hosting secvice and additional document setup.

Timeline is 9.5 to 11.5 months; might be just enough time to complete before I retire.

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 25 of 36



Additional Features/Services - not only does Muni have more features related to the codification (search
cupabilities, comparisons of prior codes o curren, etc.,) but they also have many other additional services
thet might work for us in the future. For example, they have meeling and agenda management sofiware,
they do website design and hosting, online payment solutions, Laserfiche content management, recards
request software and more, While we have already acquired some of these services through other
providers, consolidating such services through a single vendor could produce savings and is certainly easier
to administer. The other proposer, Code Publishing, didn’t offer most of these additiona) services at all.

References - ! reached out for references to Sammamish Plateau Water District in Washington and
Cucamonga Valley Waler District. Sammamish is a current codification project, not yet compleie, which is
progressing well and siaying within established timeline and budget. Cucemonga is a long-time customer,
at least 10 years, and Muni does n good job for them. Updates are done timely, suppont is rarely needed but
good and the search functions work well, no problem ever noted.

Once the initisl codilication project is complete, the District will have to continue to pay ongoing annual
costs, for online hosting and for updating the code as new resolutions or ordinances ave writlen. At this
time, that cost is estimated at around $2,000 per year, based on a full suite of optional codification features,
such as more robust search tools and an estimated number of new resolutions. We wif] try out the optional
features, sec what works for us, and we can climinate what we don't need. Even if we climinated the
“extras,” the annual cost would siilt be well over $1,000 for the basics that we know we will need,

We are recommending a 30% contingency for this contract, which is more than our standurd 10%.
Codification costs are based on a final page count of the code that hasa’L yet been developed. Since no
one, not even the District, can know for certain what the final page count will be, we need to build in a
bigger-than-normal contingency in case the page number eslimate is too low. With a base cost of
511,300, a 30% contingency is only $3,390, resulting in a total authorization of $14,690.

An example of how one agency's Purchasing Policy has been codified is attached. Note the history
information at the end of each section, indicating resolution numbers and dates, showing how the
policy evolved ever time. This information is prescnted as a supplement, which is a periodic update to
the established code os changes occur via resolution or ordinance.

FISCAL IMPACT:

A one-time cost of 2s much as $14,690 for a project with a $50,000 established budget. Ongoing costs
of §1,600-32,000 per year,

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 26 of 36



DOUBLE COLUMN SAMPLE

SUPPLEMENT NO, 47
WNovember 2019

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT CODE

Looseleaf Supplement

This Supplement contains ell ordinances deemed advisable 1o be included a1 this time throughs
Resolution No, 2019-10-4, adopied Qclober 22, 2019,

See the Ordinance List, Resolution List and List of Policies Tables for further information.

Remove Old Pages Insert New Poges
fi ii
SH:2 SH:2
39—41.56 39—41.5.6
138 138
13 1-3

Insert and maintain this instruction sheet in front of this publication, Fite removed pages for

municode

Wunicipel Code Corporation PO, Bax 2235 Talleshasses, FL 32316
info@municodacom 8002622833 wwwmunicode.com

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 27 of 36



PREFACE

The Cucamonga Valiey Water District Code, originally published by Book Publishing
Company in 2001, has been kept current by regular supplementation by Matthew Bender &
Company, Inc,, ils successor in interest.

Beginning with Supplement No. 15, 4-09, Municipal Code Corporation will be keeping this
Code current by regular supplementution.

During original codification, the ordinances were compiled, edited and indexed by the
editorial staff of Book Publishing Company under the direction of the city altorney.

The code is organized by subject matter under an expandable three-factor decimal num-
bering system which is designed to facilitate supplementation withoul disturbing the number-
ing of existing provisions. Each section number designates, in sequence, Lthe numbers of the title,
chapter, and section. Thos, Section 2.12.040 is Section 0490, located in Chapter 2.12 of Title 2.
In most instances, sections are numbered by tens (.010, .020, .030, elc.), leaving nine vacant
positions between original sections to accommodate future provisions. Similarly, chapters and
litles are numbered Lo provide for internal expansion.

In parentheses following each section is a legislative history identifying the specific sources
for the provisions of that section. This legislative history is complemented by an ordinance
disposition table and a resolution disposition table, following the text of the code, listing by
number all ordinances, their subjects, and where they appear in the codification.

A subject-matter index, with complete cross-referencing, locates specific code provisions by
individual section numbers.

This supplement brings the Code up to date through Resolution No. 2019-10-4, October 22,
2019.

Municipal Code Corporation
1700 Capital Circle SW
Tallahassee, FL 32310
800-262-2633

il {Cacamon Valley Woter Distris Supp. No. 47, H.49)

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 28 of 36



SUPPLEMENT HISTORY TABLE

OrdJRes’ | TDate’ Inclided// | |Sopplement’

. Number) = |i . Adopted; Ouitted, ||| Namber)
2018-1-1{Res.) 1-23-2018 Included 34,4-18
3018-3-2(Res.] 3-27-2018 Included 35,4-18
| 2017-8-1(Res] 8-27-2017 Included 36, 7-18

2017-9-1{Res.) 9-26-2017 Included 36,7-18
2018-7-1(Ord.) 7-10-2018 nciuded 36, 7-18
2018-7-2(Res.) 7-24-2018 ncluded 37,7-18

2018-7-3(Res) 7-24-3018 ncluded 37,118
2018-B-3(Res.) 8-28-2018 ncluded 38,9-18
2018-9-2(Res.) 9-25-2018 Inciuded 39, 10-18
2018-10-](Res) 0-23-2018 ncluded 40, 11-18
2018-12-1(Res) 2-11-2018 neluded 41, 12-18
t 2019-2-4(Res)) 2-12-3019 necluded 42,3-19
| 2019-2-5(Res.) 2-12-3019 ncluded 42, 3.19
2019-4-4(Ord.) 4-23-2019 Included 43, 5-19
2019-5-1{Ord.) 5-14-2019 ncluded 44, 5.19
2019-5-2(Res.) 5-28-2019 ncluded 45.6-19
2019-6-1{0rd.) 6-11-2019 nciuded 46, 7-19
2019-6-2(0rd.) 6-11-2019 ncluded 46,17-19
2019-10-4(Res.) 10-22-2019 Included 47, 11-19

SH:2

{Cuczmonpn Vulley Water District Supp Mo, 47, 11-19)

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 29 of 36



Chapter 3.08

PURCHASING POLICY*
Sections:

3.08.010
3.08.020
3.68.030
3.08.040
3.08.050
3.08.060

Purpose.

Palicy stalement.
Conflici of interest.
Unauthorized purchases.
Review audits,

Authority and
responsibility.

Bid requirements and
process.

Exemptions ta Bid
Requirements.

Waorkflow docurnentation.
Bilanket purchase orders,
Change orders.

3.08.070

3.08.080

3.08.090
3,058.100
3.08.110
3.08.120
3.08.130

Procurcment cards,
Delinition of terms.

3.08.010 Purpose,

The purpose of this policy is to define
the practices governing the procurement of
supplies, materials, equipment and services,
including construction and capital improve-
ments, for District use and to relale the
principals of upplicable provisions of gov-
erning law and to District administeative
policies. This policy is the written rule and
regulation required by California Govern-
ment Code Section 54202 and also servesas
the District administrative procedure gov-
erning procurement aciivities.

By adoption of this policy, the Board is
empowering the General Manager/Chief
Executive Officer (GM/CEQ), or his/herau-
thorized representative with certain duties

*Editor’s nate—Hes No. 2015-11-6,6 1, sdopiad Novem -
ber 24,2015, smended Policy ¥ | codificd ns Chapier 308 In
its entirely W pead 2s herein set ot Former chapier 2,08,
5 2.08 010 3.08 090, perisined 10 similar subject mutter
See Resolutien List far complete desivution

39

3.08.020

and responsibilities that are essential for the
day-to-day operation of the District. The
GMI/CEQ has delegated the procurement
of goods, materials, and services to the As-
sistant General Manager (AGM) wlio over-
secs the Finance and Administration depart-
ments, as well us those stafl members given
speclfic authority. In addition, the procure-
ment ol contracling, engineering, consuli-
ing and design for Capital Projects is dele.
gated to the Director of Engineering Services
and the Director of Operations, whe over-
see the Engineering and Operations depart-
ments, respectively.

(Res. No. 2015-11-6, § 1, 11-24-20]5; Res.
No. 2018-7-2, § 1{Exh. A), 7-24-2018; Res.
No. 2013-10-4, 10-22-2019)

3.08.020 Policy statement.

California law requires all local agen-
cies to formally adopt policies and proce-
dures governing the acquisition ol materi-
als, supplies, equipment and services as
referenced below,

"California Govermmemt Cote Section
34202: Every local agency shall adopt poli-
cies and procedures, incliding bidding regu-
lations, governing purchases of supplies and
cquipment by the local agency. Purchases of
supplies and equipment hy the local agency
shall be in accardance with said duly adopted
policies and in accordance with all provisions
of law governing same. No policy, procedure,
or regulation shall be adopted which is incon-
sistent or in conflict with stanue.”

The Purchasing Policy shall be reviewed
on a bienninl basis by the Finance Commit-
tee. Proposed changes shall be subject to
review und approval by the Board of Direc-
tors.

The AGM, Director of Finance and
Technology Services and the Finance Man-
uger aredesignated as the Purchasing Agents
for the District end may delegate the admin-
istration of the program. The Purchasing

{Cexxnezoga Valley Water Districs Supp No. 47, 19.19)

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 30 of 36



Apents are charged with the responsibility
and authority for coordinating and manag-
ing the procurement of the District’s sup-
plies, services and equipment according Lo
this policy.

The policy outlined herein is 1o be ad-
hered to by the Purchasing Agents and all
District employees when procuring sup-
plies, services and equipment. This Policy
strives to define decision making with pru-
dent review and internal control procedures
and to maintain departmental responsibil-
ity and fexibility in evaluating, selecting,
and purchasing, supplies, equipmeni and
services.

This policy is also intended to assist the
District and its stafl members in maintain-
ing the highest level of inlegrity in procure-
ment activities and decision making.

{Res, No. 2015-11-6, § 1, 11-24-2015; Res.
No. 2018-7-2, § I{Exh. A), 7-24-2018)

3.08.030 Conflict of intercst,

No member, officer, or employee of the
District, or their desigoess or agents, and
no public official who exercises avthority
over or responsibility with respect o pur-
chasing during his or her tenure, or for one
year thereafier, shell have any interest, di-
rect or indirect, in any purchase, apreement
or sub agreement, or the proceeds thereof,
for any purchase or purchase agreement.
The full Conflict of Interest Code of the
Cucamonga Valley Water District is incos-
porated herein by reference.

{Res. No. 2015-11-6, § 1, $1-24-2015)

3.08.040 Unsuthorized purchases,

Purchase osders shall be issued prior 10
ordering supplies, equipment and services
aod not "alter the fact” for work already
done or materials elready ordered.

Excepl for emergencies, departmental
purchases, or other authorized exemptions
stated in these guidelines, no purchase of

40

3.08.060

supplies, services, or equipment shall be
made without an authorized purchase or-
der. Othenwise:

A. Buch purchases are void and not
considered an obligation of CVWD,

B. Invoices withoutan authorized pur-
chase order may be retuened to the vendor
unpaid.

C. The person ordering the vnauthor-
ized purchase may be held personally liable
for the costs of the purchase or conlract
and may be subject 10 disciplinary actions.
(Res. No. 2015-§1+6, § 1, 11-24-2015)

3.08.050 Review audits.

Compliance with this policy is subject
Lo review at any time by internal or external
auditors. It is the responsibility of the
CVWD stefl member {and their manaper)
initialing the purchase to maintain records
of bids, bid pracedures followed, contracts,
sole source forms, change orders, authori-
zation signatures and any other relevant
documentation,
(Res, No. 2015-11-6, § 1, 11-24-2015; Res.
No. 2019-104, 10-22.2019)

3.08.060 Authority nnd respoasibility.

A. Decentralized Procurement Over-
view. CVWD utilizes a decentralized pro-
curement process in which the responsibil-
ity to determine spacifications of goods or
services, to solicit proper bids (according to
bid procedures Section 7), and 10 obtzin
propet approvals (according to the Autho-
rization Table Section 6-D} has been dele-
galed to Directors, Managers and Supervi-
SOIS.
The Purchasing Agents retain the responsi-
bility to review end examine requisitions,
bid documents, and contracts. Only the Por-
chasinp Agents will create Purchase Orders
and Coniracts.

B. Responsibilities of Purchasing
Agents. The GM/CEO has delegated the

{Cocamongs Vallcy Witer Dinrict Supp Na. 47, 11-19)

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 31 of 36



authority and responsibility of the Purchas-
ing Agent 1o the AGM, to the Director of
Finunce and Technology Services and o
the Finance Manager. Purchasing Apent
authorities and responsibilities include:

8. Administration of the Purchasing
Policy.

b. Creation of Purchase Orders and
Contracts.

¢. Oversee the Purchasing Division in-
cluding management ol the wasehouse func-
tion and inventory.

d. Reserved,

e, Review of bid documents and bid-
ding procedures.

f. Review of contracts.

8. Recommend revisions to purchas-
ing procedures when necessary and keep
informed of current developments in the
field of public purchasing.

h. Conduct internal audits.

i, Provide training for District stnfT on
this policy.

C. Responsibilities of Departments.
The GM/CEO has delegated procurement
owhority and responsibility to the Assis-
tant General Manager, Directors, Manag-
ers, and Supervisors. These authoriiies and
responsibililies shall include:

o. Euter into contraciual obligations
on behalf of CVWD for the acquisition of
supplies, materials, equipment, and services
necessary to support Districl functions in
accardance with this policy manual.

b. Obtrin full and open competition in
accordance with prescribed policies and pro-
cedures in a maaner thal presents the best
overall value to CVWD,

c. To anticipale requiremems sulli-
ciently in advance to allow adequate time 1o
obtuin goods in accordance with the best
purchasing practices.

d. ldentify, evaluate and utilize pur-
chesing methods which best meet the needs

41

3.08.070

of CVWD (e.g. cooperative purchases, con-
tracivzl agreements, purchasing cards, eic.).

¢. Provide for the fair and equitable
treaiment of vendors, suppliers, and con-
tractors.

f. Coordinate vendor relations, locate
sources of supply, and evaluate vendor per-
formance.

g. Supervise the receipt and inspection
of all materials, supplies, equipment and
services purchased to ensure conformance
with specifications.

h. Recommend the disposition of sur-
plus or unused supplies, materials, equip-
ment, and scrap theough sale or other means,

i. Tonotify vendors of purchase award
when authorized by 8 Purchasing Agent.

j- To not "split" orders for the purpose
of avoiding procurement requirements, (See
definitions.)

k. Obtain approvals occording to the
Authorization Table in Section 6-D.

D. Authorization Table {amounts ex-
cluding sales wx).

Amount up

to: Approval Level

35,000 Supervisors

125,000 Managers

£50.000 Direclors

$75,000 Assistant General Man-
ager

559,999 General Manager/CEO
{Assistanl Genernl Man-
ager if GM/CEQ is ab-
senl

$100,000+ {Board of Direclors

(Res. No, 2015-11-6, § 1, 11-24-2015; Res.
No. 2017-10-2, 10-24-2017; Res. No. 2018-
7-2, § {Exh. A), 7-24-2018; Res. No. 2019-
104, 10-22-2019)

3.08.070 Bid requirements and process.

A. General, All procurements for ma-
terials, supplies, equipment, services, and
construction shall employ competitive bid-

{Cucamongn Valley Water District Supm Mo, 47, 1119)

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 32 of 36



ding whenever practicable. All amounts in
this section shall be considered o be before
(excluding) sales tax. All procurements of
cne hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00)
and over will adhere to the sealed bidding
process, The GM/CEO or AGM may grant
exceptlions {o the competitive process for
emergency conditions, supply limitation, or
other circumstiances with justification for
such waiver being documented with the ac-
quisition.

Bids shall be awarded to the responsive,
responsible, and qualified bidder who sub-
mits the lowest bid. In determining the low-
st "qualified” bidder, the following ele-
menis shall be considered in addition 1o
price:

a. That the products offered provide
the quality, fitness, and capacity lor the
'required usage.

b. That the bidder has the ability, ca-
pacity and skill 10 perform the contract
satisfactorily and within the time required.

3.08.070

c, That the bidder's experience(s) re-
garding past purchases by the District or
other public agencies demonstrates the reli-
ability of the bidder to perform the con-
tract.

When a bid is recommended to be awarded
lo other than the low bidder, writlen justi-
fication is required. The written stalement,
signed by the appropriate Supervisor, Man-
ager, Director, AGM, or GM/CEO shall be
atlached to the purchase requisition or
Board repost.

When bids ace required, every effort should
be made to request bids from as many ven-
dors as passible in order 10 promote com-
petition in the best intesest of the District.
When the requestor in unable 10 meet the
minimum of 3 documented bids, the re-
questor must document the requests that
were sent and why the vendor(s) declined 10
submit a bid. This decumeantation should
be more comprehensive depending on the
amount of the request.

B. Bid Requiremenis Table (amounis excluding sales tax)

Bid Requirements (sec exceptions  |Refer to Subsec-
Purchase Amount {section 8 tion PO Required
30—54,959 Informal quotes C NO_
$5,000—549,999 {Informal Bids D _ YES
350,000— RFP/Formal Bids E YES
1$09.999 .
$100,000 + RFP/Sealed Bids F YES

C. Informal Quoles. For purchases less
than $3,000, quotes may be cbisined
through an informal process (e.g. web brows-
ing or phone calls) and decumentation of
the bids is recommended but not required.
Although bid documents are not required,
a requisition end purchase order may be
issued 1o document the puschase if the staff
member making the purchase wishes to do
50.

Since the purchase may be initiated without
a Purchase Order, the accounts payable pro-

4].}

cess will require that the invoice be signed
by an authorized signor before payment is
released.

D. InformalBids For purchases of five
thousand dollars (£5,000.00) or more but
less than (ifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00).
A minimum of three (3) bids are required.
Thie bids must be documented and retained
on file by the manager of the requesting
department. The request for bids must be
made in a consistent manner for all vendors
meaning that alf vendors must receive the

(Cucamonga Volley Wiler Districs Sopp Ne. 47, 11-19)

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 33 of 36



sume information regarding specifications
and requirements of the product or service,
The request must also be transmitied to the
vendors in a consistent manner (e.g. mail,
email, or verbal quote).

E. Formal Bids. For purchases of fifty
thousand dollars ($50,000.00) or more but
less than one thousand dollars (§100,000.00).
Bids/Proposals shall be solicited from a min-
imum of three (3) vendors. A Request for
Proposal (RFP) or Invitation for Bids {(IF B)
must be used to document the specifica-
lions and requirements of the product or
service, The bids must be received from 1he
vendors in written form and retained on file
by the manager of the requesting depart-
ment.

F. Sealed Bids. For purchases of one
hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) or
more, A formal RFP/sealed bid process is
required and contracls shali be awarded in
n manner most beneficial to the District,
The District shall strive to obiain the best
value in awarding contracls, service agree-
menls, and purchase agreements. The lol-
lowing subsections specify certain proce-
dures based on the following four (4)
categories:

* Capital Improvemen| Projects

* Muaintenance and Services Agreemenis

* Professional Services Agreements

* Equipment, Materials and Supplies Pur-
chases

8. Capital Improvement Projects, Con-
tracts, valued a1 one hundred thousand dol-
lars (S100,000.00) or more, for the erection,
construction, alteration, repair, orimprove-
ment of any public structure, building, read,
or other public improvement, hereinafier
referred to as "Capital Improvement Proj-
ects, (CIP)", shall be subject 1o the formal
competitive bidding procedures set forth
herein unless an exception exists or the Board
of Directors delerminesit is not in the best
interest of the District. Project-specific con-

4).2

3.08.070

tracls covered by this procedure shall be
issued 1o expire upon completion of the
work unless otherwise specified is the writ-
len ngreement. As required by law, registra-
lion with the Department of Industrial Re-
lations for prevailing wage regulations is
required for ail CIP bidders. When the CIP
is funded through a Federal Grant, the Dis-
trict must follow Federal procurement stan-
dards listed in the Code of Federal Regula-
tions Sections 200.317 through 200.326 or
as required by the grant document.

i. Call for Bids. The GM/CEQ, or his/
her designee, is authorized 1o create g
prequalified bidders list, The bidders may
be prequalified on an annual basis or on a
project specific basis. Notice inviling scaled
bids shall be disiributed 1o prequalified bid-
ders or other interested parties as may be
deemed beneficial by the GM/CEO, or his/
her designee. I there are no prequalified
bidders or if the prequalified bidders list is
inadequate, i notice inviting bids may be
published once in a newspaper that serves
the District.

ii. Form of Call for Bids, The invita-
tion for bids shall contain:

8. A statement as to where the plans
and specifications may be obtained,

b. A general description of the CIP,

c. A statement that the District will
receive sealed bids,

d. Astaiement thal thecontract orcon-
tracts for the CIP will be awasded to the
lowest responsive, responsible bidder or bid-
ders, but that any or ell bids may be re-
jected,

e. A statement of the time and place
for opening the bids, and

f. Any such other information as may
be required by the District or by law.

iii. Submission of Bids. Bids shall be
submitted on forms supplied by the District
and under sealed cover. Each bid shall be
accompanied by cash, a certified or ca-

{Cacomengs Vallcy Watzs District Supp No 47, 11.13;

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 34 of 36



shier's check, or bond secured froma surety
company salisluctory to the District in the
amount indicaled within the bid docu-
ments, made payable to Cucamonga Valley
Water District, as bid securily.

If the bid is accepted, the Bidder shall
cxecule the contract within the time pro-
vided in the contract documents and shall
furnish the necessary certificates of insur-
ance and bonds required by the contract
documenis.

iv. Opening of Bids Bids shall be pub-
licly opened at the time and place specified
in the invitation for bids. A minimum of
two (2) members of District staff must be
present at alf sealed bid openings

v. Did Evaluation and Acceplance. Ac-
ceptance of any bid shall be by action of the
Board. The Board reserves the right to waive
uny jrregularity, to reject any or ail bids, lo
re-advertise, or to proceed with the CIP or
any part of it using Districl stafl.

vi. Bid Award. Contracts shall be
awarded to the lowest responsive and re-
sponsible bidder which will be deemed the
best value to the District,

vii, Reliel of Bidders. A bidder shall
nol be relieved of its bid unless by consent
of the District upon a showing by the bid-
der to the satisfaction of the District that;

a. A mistake was made;

b, The bidder gave the Disirict written
notice within five {5) business days alter the
opening of bids of the mistake, specifying
in the notice in detail how the mistake oc-
curred;

¢. Themistake made the bid materially
different than the bidder intended it to be;
and

d. The mistake was made in filling out
the bid and not due to error in judpment or
carelesshess in inspecling the site of the

work or in reading the plans or specifica-
tions.

41.3

3.08.070

A bidder who claims a mistake or for-
feits its bid security shall be prohibited from
pasticipating in further bidding on the proj-
ect on which the mistake was claimed or
securily forfeited.

viil. Performanceand Payment Bonds.
Any bidder to whom a contract for CIP is
awarded under the District's formal com-
petitive bidding procedures shall supply on
lorms satisfactory 1o the District, a Faithfu)
Performance Bond in an amount equal 10
the total contract price,

For any contract for CIP in excess of
twenty-five thousend dollars ($25,000,00),
the bidder must also supply a Labor and
Material Payment Bond in an amount equal
to the total contract price.

Each bond shall be secured from a Cal-
ifornia admitted surety company that meels
all State of California bonding require-
menls, a5 defined in California Code of
Civil Protedure Section 995,120, and is au-
thorized by the State of California. Each
bond shall be accompanied, upon request
of the District, with all documents required
by California Code of Civil Procedure Sec-
tion 995,660, 10 the extent required by law.

ix. Insurance, Before wotk commences,
evidence of insurance as required by the
contract for CIP must be obtained, re-
viewed, and accepied by the AGM or his/
her designee. A copy of the certificate of
insurance will be provided to the District
Risk Management Department,

b. Mainlenance and Services Contracls.
This procedure applies 10 non-professional
services sgreements that do not involve real
property. Examples include: Jandscape main-
tenance, janilorial, vniform cleaning, and
material hauling.

i. Contracts for maintenance or ser-
vices shall be approved by the Board if the
total cost for the initial term of the apree-
ment exceeds one hundred thousand dol-
lars ($100,000.00).

{Cucammnga Valley Water District Sopm. Ne. 47, §1-19)

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 35 of 36



ii. Project-specilic contracts for main-
tenance and services covered by this proce-
dure shall be issued to expire upon comple-
tion of the work unless otherwise specified
in the written agreement. Contracts for
maintenance and services covered by this
procedure shall be issued for an initial 1erm
of no mare than thirty-six (36) months. The
GMICEO, AGM, Director, or Departrent
Manager may authorize 2 maximum of one
extension of twenty-four (24) months for
maintenance and services . Extensions to
contracts or agreements valued at more than
one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00),
shall be approved by the Board of Direc-
tors. Il an extension to a contract or main-
tenance agreament causes the tolal cost of
all years 10 exceed one hundred thousand
dollars(5100,000,00) (even though the orig-
inal 1otal cost of the agreement was Jess
than one hundred thounsand dollars
{5100,000.00)), the extension shail require
the approval of the Board.

iii. Before work commences or services
are rendered, evidence of insurance as re-
quired by Lhe contract or service agreement
must be oblained, reviewed, and accepted
by the Director, Manager or his/her desig-
nee. A copy of the cerlificate of insurance
will be provided to the District Risk Man-
agemenl Department.

c. Prolessional Services Contracis, A
professional services contracl is an apree-
ment between the District and a profes-
sional service provider. Professional service
providers are thosc entities that provide ad-
vice, opinions, or technical expertise, Exum-
ples of professional service providers in-
clude accountants, actuaries, architects,
altorneys, engineers, educational trainers,
financia! advisors, surveyors, etc. Depend-
ing upon the trade, these individuals may or
may not hold professional licenses.

Professional services shull be sclected
on the basis of demonstrated compelence

414

3.08.070

and professional qualifications necessary for
the satisfactory performance of the services
required.

Contracts for professional services cav-
ered by this procedure shell be issued for an
initia} term of no more than thirty-six (36)
months. The GM/CEO, AGM, Director, or
Department Manager may authorize a max-
imum of one exiension of twenty-four (24)
months for professional services, Exten-
sions to contracts valued ol more than one
hundred thousand dollsrs ($100,000.00),
shall be approved by the Board of Direc-
tors. If an extension to a contract for pro-
fessional services causes the total cost of all
yeers to exceed one hundred thousand dol-
tars ($100,000.00) (even though the original
tolal cost of the agreement was less than
onc  hundred thousand  dollars
(3100,000.00)), the extension shall require
the approval of the Board.

d. Equipment, Materials, and Supplies
Purchases. This procedure applies 10 pur-
chases of heavy equipment, vehicles, mate-
rials, supplics and other tangible goods that
are not associated with services or perma-
nent atiachment to real property.

i. Detailed specifications of the ilems
must be provided to the bidders in writing.

ii. Brand standardization is allowable
il deemed (o be in the besl interest of the
District and documented with 2 Sole Source
Form.

iil. In purchasing equipment or sup-

plies that need to bs compatible with exist-
ing equipment, or 1o perform complex or
unique functions, the requestor may limit
bidding to a specific product type or a brand
name product.
{Res. No. 2015-11-6, § 1, 11-24-2015; Res.
No. 2017-10-2, 10-24.2017; Res. No. 2018-
7-2, § I{Exh, A}, 7-24-2018; Res. No. 2019-
104, 10-22-2019)

{Cucamanga Valley Water District Supp No 47, 1 1-19)

Board of Directors Meeting
February 19, 2020 Page 36 of 36





